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During today’s meeting, the following questions were raised: 

1. What size pipe will be used on the three phases of the construction 

project being designed? 

We estimate that 8.700 feet of 10” and 11,000 feet of 8“ will be installed 

using a combination of open cut, boring and other technologies. 

2. What material is the current pipe in the project area composed of? 

To the best of our knowledge the old pipes are a combination of steel or 

A/C pipe. 

3. Is there a DBE goal participation requirement? 

There is not DBE participation requirement, bidders must comply with 2 

CFR 200.321 which requires that Contractors take all necessary affirmative 

steps to assure that minority businesses, women's business enterprises, 

and labor surplus area firms are used when possible. Contractors are 

required to facilitate Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) and/or 

Minority & Women-Owned Business Enterprise (MWBE) participation.  

 

4. Are the Statement of Qualifications form, the Offeror and Subcontractor 

Licensing / Certification form and the Section 3 Utilization Plan and 

statement of compliance required? 

Yes each of these forms are required.  

 



5. Where can we find attachment A  

This form serves as the only addenda to the RFQ. 

 

6. Which checklist should be used, the one starting on page 7 or on page 49? 

Due to the varying requirements by funding agencies there are two 

required checklists containing small redundancies. Vendors are not 

required to submit duplicate items. Please note “Duplicate on these items 

on the second check list. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Lon Squyres 
City Manager 


